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September 29, 2017

Andrew Mandyam

Director, Regulatory Affairs

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Toronto, ON M5J 1P8
EGDRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

Dear Mr. Mandyam:

Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
EB-2017-0092 (April 2017 QRAM)
EB-2017-0181 (July 2017 QRAM)

In its Decision and Interim Orders dated March 23, 2017" and June 27, 20172, the OEB
approved Enbridge’s applications approving or fixing rates for the sale, distribution,
transmission, and storage of gas effective April 1, 2017 and July 1, 2017 respectively. The
OEB has noted typographical errors in the aforementioned Decision and Interim Orders.
Pursuant to its powers under Rule 41.02 of the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, the
OEB may at any time, without notice or a hearing of any kind, correct a typographical error,
error of calculation or similar error made in its orders or decisions.

In this regard the OEB has amended the third order on page 3 of the Decision and Interim
Order dated March 23, 2017. The sentence currently reads:

“The utility price used in determining amounts to be recorded in the first
quarter of Test Year 2017 Purchased Gas Variance Account shall be
$181.547/10°m? ($4.817/GJ @ 37.69 MJ/m?3).”

The sentence should read:
“The utility price used in determining amounts to be recorded in the second

quarter of Test Year 2017 Purchased Gas Variance Account shall be
$181.547/10°m? ($4.817/GJ @ 37.69 MJ/m?3).”
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The OEB has also amended the third order on page 4 of the Decision and Interim Order
dated June 27, 2017. The sentence currently reads:

“The utility price used in determining amounts to be recorded in the first
quarter of Test Year 2017 Purchased Gas Variance Account shall be
$188.611/10°m? ($5.004/GJ @ 37.69 MJ/m?3).”

The sentence should read:

“The utility price used in determining amounts to be recorded in the third
quarter of Test Year 2017 Purchased Gas Variance Account shall be
$188.611/10°m? ($5.004/GJ @ 37.69 MJ/m?3).”

The OEB will place the corrected versions of the Decision and Interim Orders on the record
of the aforementioned proceedings.

Yours truly,

Original Signed by

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary



